
From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:46 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; Allyson Clarkhenson 
<Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Amin Jessani <Amin.Jessani@chicagopolice.org>; Mark 
Simpson <Mark.Simpson@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: Fitness Equipment Donation‐CPD 19th District 
 
Director Berlin, 
 
On February 8th and 16th 2023 the 19th District received a gift in the form of donated fitness 
equipment from Chicago Police Memorial Foundation.  The Department accepted a total of 65 individual 
pieces of equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 19th District's fitness 
facility. Attached are copies of the invoices of the said equipment, please feel free to contact me with 
any further questions. 
 
Thank you, 
PO Lourdes Nieto 
Chicago Police Department 
 



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 02/13/23 10:20:42

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

01/02/23 1:12 PM 0102301DDGF (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 02/08/2023

XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago, IL 60607 
j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org
312-499-8899
312-719-1986

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
850 W Addison St
19th District
Chicago, IL 60613
312-499-8899
773-497-4490

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 SPIR CS800 Stepper 1260.00 1260.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR CIC800 Indoor Cycle Trainer 900.00 900.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR XT685 Treadmill 1590.00 1590.00
1 INTREADMILL Inst Treadmill Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS GPCA1 Gym Acc Preacher Curl Station 100.00 100.00
1 BODS GLPH1100 Leg Press Hack Squat 1230.00 1230.00
1 BODS GFID71 Gym Folding Fid Bench 319.00 319.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS OST355 Cast Iron Grip Oly Set 355lb 575.00 575.00
1 BODS NB59 Gym Acc Nylon Cable Handle 13.00 13.00
2 BODS NAS3 Gym Acc Ankle Strap 10.00 20.00
2 LGEL 43UQ7590 Tv 43" 4k Led Trumotion 120 247.00 494.00
2 BODS RF546 Gym Mat 4'X6'X1/2" 57.00 114.00
1 SPIR XT685 Treadmill 1590.00 1590.00
1 INTREADMILL Inst Treadmill Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 LIFL LLOGPSET255 255lb Pro Olympic Grip Plate 495.00 495.00
3 BODS OB47B Curl Bar Black Olympic 47" 56.00 168.00
1 SPIR CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SPR1000 Power Rack 895.00 895.00
5 BODS OC06PR Olympic Spring Collar 8.00 40.00



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
1 BODS KBRS275 Kettlebell Set 5-50lb 363.00 363.00

Delivery Comments:
School, church, etc.
Ship to email: j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org

SUBTOTAL: $ 14,669.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 14,669.00

Check $ -13,983.00

Auth 20569071 (Paid) ************4525 Gift Card $ -686.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 02/21/23 11:49:08

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

01/02/23 1:12 PM 0102301DDGFA (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 02/16/2023

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

1 BODS GFID225 Gym Folding Fid Bench 210.00 210.00

1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 0.00 0.00

Delivery Comments:
Please put bench together and haul away packing materials // thanks
Jason
School, church, etc.
Ship to email: j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org

SUBTOTAL: $ 210.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL

SALES:
$ 210.00

Check $ -276.00

ABT CHARGE: $ -66.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service N/A N/A


